APPENDIX 5
Many thanks Annabel

Angie Gardner |Paralegal

Poppleston Allen
E:A.Gardner@popall.co.uk | T:0115 9349 157 |M:07967 642 424 |W:www.popall.co.uk
Nottingham Office: 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS

Coronavirus - Important Information

Business continues as usual. A number of our team continue to work securely from home and
remain available via email or phone. Where possible, all correspondence will be dealt with
electronically and there may be a delay in sending out hard copy documents by post.

Cybercrime notification: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a transaction. Please
speak to us before transferring any money. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an
incorrect bank account. If you receive an email from Poppleston Allen requesting your bank details or
purporting to amend our bank details, please contact us, or your solicitor, as appropriate, by telephone
immediately to clarify.

From: Wilkinson, Annabel <Annabel.Wilkinson@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 January 2022 09:08

To: Angie Gardner <A.Gardner@popall.co.uk>

Cc: Isaacson, Teresa <Teresa.lsaacson@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: My ref 202201148

Hello Angie
Yes, I'm happy to go with that condition.
Kind regards

Annabel

Mrs Annabel Wilkinson

Environmental Health Officer (Environmental Control & Protection)

Tel: 01225 770219

Internal: 15219

Public Protection Services, Wiltshire Council, Bythesea Rd, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN

From: Angie Gardner <A.Gardner@popall.co.uk>

Sent: 27 January 2022 12:26

To: Wilkinson, Annabel <Annabel.Wilkinson@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Isaacson, Teresa <Teresa.lsaacson@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: My ref 202201148

Hi Annabel

Apologies for the delay in my response, | have been in and out of meetings etc. for the last day and a
half.
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If we are asking for no more than 5 events per year, | think providing the restricted number of events
and possibly confirmation that each “event” will only be a one day event is sufficient to ensure both
the premises and the local residents are taken into account (I am awaiting confirmation from the
client).

The frequency of these events will be so few and far between which is why we are happy to restrict
them to 5 per year, but | cannot see a reason to restrict a specific gap between each event, ie may
have a local summer fete one weekend (that may finish at 7pm or 8pm) and then the queens
anniversary the following weekend (which again may finish earlier than the permitted time). | do
understand they can run until the times requested in our application but as | explained previously,
this is merely to give the client scope.

| am not sure this would cause such issues as to having to provide timescales between each one.
Would you be happy with a compromise of the following:-

“Events held outdoor for a capacity of more than 500 people shall each be limited to a one-
day event only with a maximum of 5 events permitted per year”

Many thanks

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

wWww.sra.org.uk

From: Wilkinson, Annabel <Annabel.Wilkinson@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 January 2022 12:06

To: Angie Gardner <A.Gardner@popall.co.uk>

Cc: Isaacson, Teresa <Teresa.lsaacson@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: My ref 202201148

Hi Angie
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Five events is probably fine but we need a bit more clarification added — including the
duration of such events (i.e. number of days), the frequency and also the spread over 12
months (including that they will not run on consecutive dates/weekends and will have a
minimum amount of x space between them).

I’'m happy to include a clause saying “unless prior agreement is sought and obtained in
writing with the Licensing Officer and/or Environmental Health Officer” or words to that effect.

Thanks
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

Sent: 26 January 2022 09:49

To: Wilkinson, Annabel <Annabel.Wilkinson@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Isaacson, Teresa <Teresa.lsaacson@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: My ref 202201148

Hi Annabel
| have now spoken to the client and they are happy to agree the following additional condition:-

“Events held outdoor for a capacity of more than 500 people will be limited to no more than 5
events per year”.

Can you confirm you are happy to agree to this?

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
Sent: 25 January 2022 16:30

To: Angie Gardner <A.Gardner@popall.co.uk>

Cc: Isaacson, Teresa <Teresa.lsaacson@wiltshire.gov.uk>

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any
disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of the email is
strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with
its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions
expressed in this message are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of
Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not
warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no liability
for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply
consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council
will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such request
should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.

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

Hi
Thanks for coming back to me so quickly.

Yes, I'm aware of this and it is the events for more than 500 people that I'm referring to....so
a condition on that basis would be fine.

If you want to draft something for me to look at that would be fine.
| don’t think we’ve had any history of noise complaints.

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

Sent: 25 January 2022 16:09

To: Wilkinson, Annabel <Annabel.Wilkinson@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Isaacson, Teresa <Teresa.lsaacson@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: My ref 202201148

Hi Annabel
Many thanks for your email and comments in respect of our clients Variation application.

| appreciate your comments, however, under the existing Live Music Act 20210 our clients can
currently hold events including Live and Recorded Music in the outside area from 0800 to 2300 for a
maximum capacity of 500 people, so long as the sale of alcohol on the premises is taking place.

We are simply trying to formalise this procedure for local events, such as Gala’s or Fete’s held by the
local community. It being a local event the client is aware there may be a need for a capacity of
more than 500 people if such events are popular (ie. Queens Anniversary in June this year, if they
intend to hold such event).

I am not sure therefore that a condition can be agreed unless we restrict this condition to a capacity
of over 500 people and restrict this to only several events per year???

Our clients have only recently taken over the premises, and we are not aware of any history of noise,
has there been issues?

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
Sent: 25 January 2022 15:32

To: Angie Gardner <A.Gardner@popall.co.uk>

Cc: Isaacson, Teresa <Teresa.lsaacson@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: My ref 202201148

Dear Sir/Madam

I have recently been consulted with regard to your application to vary the premises licence
for the Crown Inn, Bishops Cannings, Devizes.

I note that you wish to vary the licence to cover amplified music, live music and other
entertainment for the outside area, daily between 10am and 11pm.

| doubt that it is your intention to actually have such events outside every day, however,
theoretically, of course, you could were this variation to your licence to be granted. This
gives me great cause for concern due to the close proximity to residential premises.

We would expect such outdoor events to occur only a very few times a year and to be
spread over the year. Please can you advise me how you would like to address this? It is
possible that we could agree a condition on your licence that would stipulate how many
events you could have and how they should be spread, for instance.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

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



